# L&S College Curriculum Committee MINUTES Thursday, May 3, 2018 at 2:00 PM LT 4012

CCC website: <u>http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee</u> CourseLeaf: http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf

Voting Members present: Paul Adogamhe, Ashley Barnes-Gilbert, Louis Betty, Ellen Davis, Ted Gimbel, Angela Harlan, Beth Olson for David Havas, Tracy Hawkins, Paul House, Mark Lencho, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Pete Killoran for Nick Pedriana, Steven Sahyun for Ozgur Yavuzcetin, Jeff Zimmerman. Absent: Jennifer Anderson, Matt Winden. Guest: Donald Jellerson

Non-voting members present: Chair, Liz Hachten; Annie Weberpal, Joan Fox-Drake, Secretary. Non –voting member excused Susan Johnson, Thomas Stautland, Dean's Advisory Council (DAC) student.

**A. Approval of March 22, 2018 Minutes** (handout at meeting). Oster/Zimmerman moved. Motion passed unanimously.

#### **B.** Announcements:

-Angela Harlan announced that a UCC Rep is needed for the Fall -Beth Olson: As part of the recertification process, the Gen Ed Review Committee will occasionally rollback proposals with recommendations for revision. In such cases, please send questions or requests for clarification to the GERC Chair, Elizabeth Olson, or to Liz Hachten.

### C. Informational Items – Gen Ed Recertifications - Receive and Record

BIOLOGY 120* Has course revision see BIOLOGY PROPOSALS below	BIOLOGICAL FOUNDATIONS (GL)
See D) 2 below re: BIOLOGY 250	
GEOGRPY 232	GEOGRAPHY OF RACE AND ETHNICITY IN THE UNITED STATES (DV) (GS)
GEOGRPY 252	GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CHALLENGES (GS)
GEOLGY 100	PRINCIPLES OF GEOLOGY (GL)
GEOLGY 203	VOLCANOES (GM)
GEOLGY 204	EARTH AND LIFE HISTORY (GM)
GEOLGY 300	PRINCIPLES OF OCEANOGRAPHY (GM)
GEOLGY 301	ENVIRONMENTAL GEOLOGY (GM)
GEOLGY 307	DINOSAURS (GM)
POLISCI 250	INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL THEORY (GH) ( <del>GS)</del>

### **D.** Biology

<u>Added</u>: Course Revision: BIOLOGY 120: BIOLOGICAL FOUNDATIONS (not Receive & Record). Davis/Oster moved; Ellen Davis is not proposer; course catalog description change. Motion passed unanimously.

## Switched order below for meeting:

- New Course BIOLOGY 357: CONSERVATION BIOLOGY Davis/Barnes-Gilbert moved; Staffing change starts Spring 2019; motion passed unanimously
- 2. Course Revision and Gen Ed Recert. BIOLOGY 250: ECO & GEOLGY OF YELLOWSTONE NATL. PARK & UPPER GREAT PLAINS (GL) Davis/Zimmerman moved; motion passed unanimously.

## E. Geography, Geology and Environmental Science

- New Course GEOLGY 214: EARTH'S ENVIRONMENTAL HISTORY Zimmerman/Oster moved. Many questions were raised about the proposal: Syllabus is incorrect. 204 & 205 to be deactivated or made unreqs?. Should a lab be added to 204 to keep number? Deactivate 204? Activate 214? Student option for grading. Zimmerman/Oster moved to table. Motion to table passed unanimously.
- F. Languages & Literatures (moved up after Announcements for guest, Donald Jellerson)
  - 1. New Course FILM 358: TOPICS IN FILM STUDIES Jellerson/Gimbel moved. Motion passed unanimously.

## G. Political Science

- 1. Course Revisions POLISCI 314: MEDIA AND AMERICAN POLITICS
- 2. Course Revision POLISCI 316: POLICE AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE ADMINISTRATION
- 3. Course Revision– POLISCI 317: THE AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE PROCESS
- 4. Course Revision POLISCI 318: THE AMERICAN PRESIDENCY
- 5. Course Revision POLISCI 319: AMERICAN POLITICAL PARTIES AND ELECTIONS
- 6. Course Revision POLICSCI 321: AMERICAN INTEREST GROUP POLITICS
- 7. Course Revision POLISCI 340: POLITICS OF DEVELOPMENT
- 8. Course Revision POLISCI 344: STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
- 9. Course Revision POLISCI 345: FEDERALISM
- 10. Course Revision POLISCI 348: INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS
- 11. Course Revision POLISCI 350: INTERNATIONAL LAW
- 12. Course Revision POLISCI 351: INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
- 13. Course Revision POLISCI 352: COMPARATIVE GOVERNMENT EUROPE
- 14. Course Revision POLISCI 357: PUBLIC OPINION AND POLITICAL BEHAVIOR -continued-

Political Science continued:

- 15. Course Revision POLISCI 365: BLACK POLITICAL AND SOCIAL THOUGHT (DV)
- 16. Course Revision POLICSCI 410: ANCIENT AND MEDIEVAL POLITICAL THOUGHT: GREEK, ROMAN, CHRISTIAN
- 17. Course Revision POLISCI 411: MODERN POLITICAL THOUGHT
- 18. Course Revision POLISCI 412: CONTEMPORARY POLITICAL THOUGHT
- 19. Course Revision POLISCI 413: CONSTITUTIONAL LAW
- 20. Course Revision POLISCI 414: THE CONSTITUTION AND CIVIL LIBERTIES
- 21. Course Revision –POLISCI 415: CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND THE CONSTITUTION
- 22. Course Revision POLISCI 416: THE CONSTITUTION AND CIVIL RIGHTS
- 23. Course Revision POLISCI 419: THE JUDICIAL PROCESS
- 24. Course Revision POLISCI 420: AMERICAN POLITICAL THOUGHT
- 25. Course Revision POLISCI 422: RELIGION AND AMERICAN POLITICS
- 26. Course Revision POLISCI 430: FORMATION OF PUBLIC POLICY
- 27. Course Revision POLISCI 440: THE POLITICS OF GOVERNMENT BUDGETING
- 28. Course Revision POLISCI 446: POLITICS OF THE METROPOLIS
- 29. Course Revision POLISCI 456: GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS OF LATIN AMERICA
- 30. Course Revision POLISCI 457: AMERICAN FOREIGN POLICY
- 31. Course Revision POLISCI 460: GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS OF ASIA
- 32. Course Revision POLISCI 461: GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS OF AFRICA
- 33. Course Revision POLISCI 462: SOCIAL WELFARE POLICY
- 34. Course Revision POLISCI 463: PEACE STUDIES: CONFLICT RESOLUTION AND CRISIS MANAGEMENT
- 35. Course Revision POLISCI 464: WOMEN IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
- 36. Course Revision POLISCI 471: GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS IN THE MIDDLE EAST
- 37. Course Revision POLISCI 472: GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS OF CHINA
- 38. Course Revision POLISCI 480: GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS OF JAPAN

Gimbel/House moved items G)1 through G)38, omitting G) 28 which was crossed out prior to meeting. Crosslistings for some proposals were re-entered after software glitch crosses them out when consultations were uploaded. Motion to pass items G)1 through G)38, omitting G) 28, passed unanimously.

#### H. Women's and Gender Studies (moved up on agenda; followed L&L proposal)

1. New Course – WOMENST 374: QUEER CINEMA

Barnes-Gilbert/Hawkins moved; minor edit fixed after meeting; motion passed unanimously.

- I. Old Business none
- J. Adjournment @ 2:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Fox-Drake, Secretary